
 

02 October 2020 
 
 
Attn: Adrienne McAdory 
9435 Lorton Market St #174 
Lorton, Virginia 22079 
US 
 
Re: Notice of Registry Agreement Termination by ICANN org for .wed 
 

Dear Adrienne McAdory, 
 
This letter constitutes written notice that ICANN org is terminating the .wed Registry Agreement 
entered into between ICANN org and Atgron, Inc. (Atgron) on 1 October 2013, pursuant to 
which Atgron operates the .wed generic top-level domain (gTLD). ICANN org is terminating the 
.wed Registry Agreement pursuant to Section 4.3(a) of the .wed Registry Agreement. 
Termination of the .wed Registry Agreement is effective as of 5 October 2020.   
 
On 7 December 2017, Atgron was issued a Notice of Breach by ICANN Contractual 
Compliance. Subsequently, and pursuant to Section 4.3(a) and Article 5 of the Registry 
Agreement, ICANN org initiated termination proceedings through mediation and arbitration. On 
16 September 2020, an arbitrator found that Atgron was in breach of the .wed Registry 
Agreement for non-payment of Registry-Level Fees. Atgron failed to cure its breach of the .wed 
Registry Agreement by the ten (10) calendar day deadline set forth in Section 4.3(a) of the 
Registry Agreement.   
 
Pursuant to Section 4.5 of the Registry Agreement, following termination of the .wed Registry 
Agreement, ICANN org will conduct an assessment and make its determination whether to 
transition operation of the .wed gTLD to a successor registry operator.  
 
You should be aware of the following related to the termination of the .wed Registry Agreement: 

• Both the .wed Registry Agreement webpage and the Registry Agreement Termination 
Information Page will be updated to reflect termination-related notices and activities. 

 
As noted above, the .wed Registry Agreement is terminated in accordance with its terms as of 5 
October 2020. ICANN org reserves all of its rights under the .wed Registry Agreement. Please 
note the rights and obligations set forth in the .wed Registry Agreement shall remain in effect 
after the expiration or termination of the .wed Registry Agreement, as indicated in Section 4.6 of 
the .wed Registry Agreement.  
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.icann.org/uploads/compliance_notice/attachment/989/serad-to-mcadory-7dec17.pdf
https://www.icann.org/resources/agreement/wed-2013-10-01-en
https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/gtld-registry-agreement-termination-2015-10-09-en
https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/gtld-registry-agreement-termination-2015-10-09-en
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Pursuant to Section 4.6 of the .wed Registry Agreement, Atgron is required to pay all unpaid 
Registry-Level Fees and all other costs or fees owed to ICANN org. Please immediately submit 
payment to ICANN Accounting at accounting@icann.org. 
 

Regards, 
 
 

__________________________________ 
 
Theresa Swinehart 
SVP, Global Domains and Strategy  
Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Number (ICANN) 
 
 


